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Allswell Motor Traders

25 Defu Lane 9. Singapore 539266
Tel : +63 6679 1146

emall:ben @ allswellmotor.com
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- Catherina Chuna (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - [l <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Q0L Ben; 'sur@Ilkkauto.com’; Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Ce: Lalitha Krishnan - I

Subject: RE: SLH5872H Accident 05.05.2018 - 3rd part claim against India Int'| Insurance
insured SKD2552)

Attachments: SLH5B72H-SAS report.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please canduct a survey on TP vehicle SLHS872H and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Lalitha.

“Kindly upload this survey request email to menimen.

Thank You. %%’L‘Mﬁ @ ‘-.'ﬂ?‘ﬂ
i MO

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Maotor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 108 Bullding | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: 00|, Ben [mailto:ben@allswellmotor.com.sg]

Sent: 08 May, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim @iil.com.sg>

Cc: Edmund Ng <edmund@allswellmotor.com.sg>; Mark Mark <mark@allswellmotor.com.sg>; account5 leasing
<accountS@allswellmotor.com.sg>

Subject: Re: SLH5872H Accident 05.05.2018 - 3rd part claim against India Int'l Insurance insured SKD2552)

Dear Gabriel Wee,
(SAVE as to COSTS)
Please get LKK to perform the SJE. Do survey the vehicle soonest..

Thanks

Truly

0O0I, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders
25, Defu Lene 9
Singapore $39266

I Mlice +6S 6679 1146
Sleitiile 559147 R54S

il behinllpwellmotor com sy



* On Tue, May 8, 2018 at 9:32 AM, Motor Claim - 111 <motorclaim@jii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.

We propose using one of the following mator surveyors:

* Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
= Autoprobe Consultants
= VP Appraisal
Quantum Risk Management
= Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd
« Form Team Adjusters Pte Ltd
Infiniti Appraisal Service
JP Knights Adjusters
LBS Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Premier Appraisers Services
» Priority Services
« RT Appraisal
* LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
= Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

- = =

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee
Maotor Claims Dept.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
#05 108 Bullding | Singapore 049711
Tel; 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: OO0I, Ben [mailto:ben@allswellmotor.com.sg)
Sent: 07 May, 2018 4:00 PM
To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iil.com.sg>




Cc: Edmund Ng <edmund @allswellmotor.com.sg>; Mark Mark <mark@allswellmotor.com.sg>; account5 leasing
<accountS@allswellmotor.com.sg>

Subject: SLH5872H Accident 05.05.2018 - 3rd part claim against India Int'l Insurance insured SKD2552)

Dear India International Insurance ( Motor claims department |

( without prejudice )

We are the owner of the vehicle SLHS8TZH and vour insured vehicle SKD2552J came in contact with our vehicle ot the material time.

Before we proceed to repair our damaged vehicle, please us know within 2 working days till 09,05.2018 whether you would
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you, we will proceed repair without
any more reference to you.

Truly

OOI, Ben

Allswell Motor Traden
14, Defis Lane @
Sinpapars $39268
Ciffice +A% 6679 1146
Mahais +£5 9147 1545

Frell: benlnllswellmotor com ig

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,
handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.



DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us 1o ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

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

Therefore, we do not accept linbility for any errors or omissions in the content of this
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



12372018 Meriman &-Claims

Print Received Message

This mall is associated with :

*SLH5872H
[SKD2552J]
TP
ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTE.LTD
May 5 2018 12:00AM

I
Allswell Motor Traders

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (IlI_SG), senl on 14/01/2019 08:08 AM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5§1570.36) - SLH5872H - Claim Handler: Lalitha Krishnan

Approved:1570.36.

hitps:Vsingapare. merman.com/claims/index.cimAusebox=SVCmaillluseaction=dsp_Prinl&CFID=47420335&CFTOKEN=b05204a5ccd THOB-CO165, "



Best Regards,
Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: 00I, Ben <ben@allswellmotor.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 3:57 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang®|kkauto.com>
Ce: account5 leasing <accountS@allswellmotor.com.sg>
Subject: Letter of Demand SLH5872H - 3rd party claim against lIl insured SKD25521 (DOA: 05.05.2018)

Dear Bryan Ang,

Strictly for property damage claim only

We are pleased to write to you for demand of payment of the repaired works for SLHS872H

Attached are the Replacement agreement, TP search, DV and tax invoice for your kind and immediate actions.

Please acknowledge receipt of Letter of Demand within 02 weeks of this email.

Truly

001, Ben

Allgwell Motor Tradery
25, Defulane 9

Singapore 539266



. ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH 5872H AND SKD 2552J ON 05/05/18
We refer to the above matter. The accident was caused solely by the negligence of your

Insured which resulted to our clients losses as follows:

1) COST OF REPAIRS $ 1,362.91
2) LOSS OF RENTAL (3120 x 2 days) 5 240.00
3) SEARCH FEE $ 7.45

== sS==D=======

$ 1,610.36

Enclosed are relevant supporting documents.



Allswell Leasing & Limousine Pte Ltd
100, Sultan Plaza. #02-41. Singapore 199001
C/o 25. Defu Lane 9. Singapore 539266

Discharge Voucher / Payment Authorisation

Our Claim reference number: Dtdu ~27T11
Attention: |WAUR [hgwan o Wwhumarmal PIL
|/We hereby certify that the repairs to my/our vehicles bearing license

number plate : St 5874 which was involved in an accident on

Or-05-201%  has been completed by Allswell Motor Traders to my/our

satisfaction.

|/We agreed that all 3+ party claim payment to the workshop for

repairs, replace and re-spray works shall be made solely to Allswell

2 12
Name: NG Boon Chin, Edmund

Company Stamp: @
e Mmd’g |

2

Motor Traders at 25, Defu Lane 9. 5§ 539266

Signature:
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EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

QISCHARGE VOUCHER
lli-Direct Settlement (PODS)

India Ref:
Claimant Ref - SLH 5872H

Wal, '{‘LLSWELL _"_'HDTOR MERS ("tha workshop®) hergby confirm thal well have reached an agreament
with the appointed Surveyor of India International Insurance Ple Ltg _LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD {name
of Surveyor) with respect 10 the amount claimed for §_1.962.91  (ungi costy g5 20000 oo

weirantal), S8 7.45 (search lee), vehisla neSLH S87T2H ihat was damaged pursuant lo the accident which occurred
& _ﬂSd'OEHB (date) at BOONLAY AVE/ICORPORATION RD (location) involving vehicie nosD 2552.1{-,,““

vahicia), This is pursuant 1o the inspection conducted on 09/05/18 {date) at “the workshap®

Wall confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTE LTDw: triey party
cisimant’) of vehicke na>=H 5872Hy make the ciaim as set out in the above paragraph and weil have full authoriy fo seffie
fhe matter an fusther behall in @ manner et well desm L Weil enclose hereln the letter of authority given by "the third
party elgimanl®

Wedl further confirm that well will indemnify India Inlemational Insurance #te Lid for all damapes. loss andior expensa fhal

thisy will or hava already incurrod mmmmﬂmmwmmm"mmemmm lodges a
furthar clam ageingl the former for any loss snd expenses suffered pertaining to cost af repairs and/or rental andlor loss
of Use pursuant 1o the damage =1 9872H (\anicle no.) as @ result of the ccident.

Wall conflmm that the sgresment resched abovae 8 In full and final settiemant of all clpims of “the third pany claimant”

pursuant to the accldent and that further the setdemant s reached on a withoul prejudice and withoul admission of liabilily
basis.

This agreement s subject to the application ol Singapors law and the Singapore Courts have enclusive jurisdicion ovar any
dispule arsing out o the same

We/l authorize you to pay the tolsl amount ol S$ J.ETLEB_I.: ALLSWELL MOTOR T,R&DERS
Dated this S0._. day of .......... j . - 20 19

Ty
CLAIMANT; D@ WITNESS: ﬁ“—K
b Signatura

Shgnaturs’

Signed by "the muump‘ (with ehap) Signad by appointed Surveyor
Name - \a s ) Name: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
NRIC | : NRIC 199607198R S
Address: XX pefy Lave 9 Address 51 UBI AVENUE 1 401-25

(¢) 59266 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK (S) 408933
Nocirating Mationailty e . =
Qecupation; Dccupation N . -



LSO ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS
S Sl 28, Defu Lane 3, Singapare 539266
Sl GST Reg M. SILUZARN) [ Cow Reg e, ST1EIS081

| Tel No.: 6679 1186 Email: beng@alisweiimotor.com.sg
BillTe : india Int’l Insurance Pte Ltd TAX Invoice Defu-2712
(Motor claims Department) Date 5/12/18
Terms C.0.D
fitef: 3rd party claim llI-5KD2552)
Description Gty | Amcurd belors GET | G5T A A ry———

Allswell Leasing & Limousine Pte Ltd
Vehicle #: SLHS872H
Date of accident: 05,05.2018
Repaired, Replaced and Resprayed 1 51,271.75 589,16 $1.362.91
Towing 0 NA HA NA
ITP Insurer Search 1 57.45 NA 57.45
GIARMC - SAS Report 0 NA NA NA
Loss of Use @560.00 [ per day Q NA NA NA
Pre-Repair Survey Loss of Use 560.00 / per day 0 NA NA NA
Replacement vehicle @ 5120.00 / per day 2 5240.00 Na 5240.00
Own damage excess i NA MA NA
Surveyor Report a NA NA MNA
ISingapore Dollars : Sub Total | Excluding G5T ) $1,521.20

Uheuesnd tls husndind byw mad conts thistyals saly GST payable @7% on 51,273.75 $89.16
r“ Total { Inclusive of GST ) $1,610.36

e

Authorised Signature




ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTE LTD

210 Turl Club Road Lot A168 Singapone 287995 (The Grandstand Car Mall)
Tel: (65) 6462 5405 Fax: (65) 6462 4730

ﬁ Wabsite: www.allswelimotor.com.sg  Emall: edmund@allswalimotor.com.sg

Business Reg. no.: 2014325417

Nof RIFIpL 2y
CAR RENTAL AGREEMENT
pate : |2L/1/u0lE
Owner : ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTE LTD ("the owner")
Hirar  * T.'["l.g'ul MQLM-E;L
NRIC / Co. Reg. No: __SIJT WS4 /
Tel: _£/389)FE Fax: WP & 1268 bEE

Address: Al (re Y- SSujafs,

Owner and Hirer have agroed to onter into this Car Rental Agresment for the motor vehicle described below and upon the
r=«pmis and conditions contalned on both sides of this document. Hirer acknowledges having read and understoed all the terms
1 gonditions and signifies acceptance upon signing.

Vehicle Reg. No: 5G3 2881 Y (_ILHSEH. H) Modal: Tﬁ.-h- 'M-qu h
Driver's Particulars '
ame: __lhatl Mohganel Kot
assrusss DIk 293¢ G la b fou-13 Date & Time Qut: [3/1ef 1
C5RIRYy Date & Time In; ,u'/”ﬁr
e ND:EI _ | DriLicence No: —
Sug Iy CISwestg) | — ' - S I—
Date of Issue: Occupation: | . ?ﬂm as f?’z’ jWD
30 R/ S
Date of Birth: Tools: bl A s
R YALT) Dy Ty SN 7y s (RN ey
a 'mut-:m inusance cam acing rom ha date o hie o cate of et o the Deposit (Refundable) :
T T swot: | 4 g0
Balance To Pay

excess for colisionfoamage (o first party. (le)
(Inchuding windscreen) plus loss of esmings whils

D
mummmummyﬂnw FOR LOCAL USE ONLY

M.
Aulhorisgd Driver
memwm“ﬂ
2 yuar driving sxperience.

% above B5 years okd or hos |ess

fhan
Mmm
il poloy does not cover againat any deiver aged below 22 andlor aboe 05 years 1
aid ondior Mupuiﬂﬁirm-ﬂm
Tree Veheole m usind wilthin Singapore only. Our Inscrance does not cover 0 Malaysia. W 34

ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTELTD

2. |

Authorised Signature \#ﬂw



AITIHR Rernin

Land Transpart Authariry

Land Transporl Authcrity
10 Sin Ming Drive

Singapore 575701
GST Registration No. : M4-0006528-2
Print Date/Time : 07 May 2018 / 12:43:52
Receipt Date/Time © 07 May 2018 7 12:43:52
Tax Invoice/Receipt
Racsipt No. : [TNET-00000-180507-001041

Previous Recsipl No. :
S/N Item Description/ Amcint ml Soemen
Business Transaction Referance Bieiobn L
. GST (S3) (s8) (%)
Resull of Insurance Enquiry - SKD2552.0
As at 05 May 2018/12:30:00

- 1 Insurance Engquiry - SKD2552)

Enquiry Fes 7.00 048 T40
201805071 242281TBTET
Sub-Total 7.00 [FE T 48
Tetal Balore Rounding T.00 040 745
Rounding Difference 0.04
Total Amouni Payable TAS
Paid By
M0onooooon | 545 " P TAS
VisaMastarCard
Toasl TAS
Cash Change 0.00
Tendamd Amaunt T.A5
Excess Refundable Armounl 0.00
) THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
providar [ financial institution, Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered vold and late fee

may apply.

Print Receipt oK Save as PDF

UL BT 0. O S LI WP CThOry SO = By TSI £ Ut | = al i bl



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
Cirect Settlement

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING . - |

Case | Noofied _|Em Submitted | Adj Assignea | Adj Rpt Adj Sutimitted Ins Auth'ed |Status |

vl 14 May 2018 g:;"’ 2018 |8$1,272.75 $$1,273.75 :"M“m Ty Sunvey

n H
_Eonheg | Eatagimpt | | Bk tatiomates | | _view Aot Cancel Cane|

Main Clalm Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Insured:

COMFORTDELGRO RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD, Co. feg. No. 198105775+

Main
Claimant

|ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTE.LTD, Co Reg No.: 2014325417

inlt.l of Loss:

Vehicle Aeg, |
s 'SLHSB72H

05/05/2018 00:00 - :59
[17 Months and 2§ Days From LTA Reg Date (Man vr)]

| Policy/Cover
Note No.

Clair Type: | TP

MAEDB0D

Vihicle Reg, |
s .

SKD2552) Policy Ne.

| {Claimant}: | 508570049701

|{nsured): |
Il.qrilm:

= o lEmees | .
Allywall Motor Traders (HQ) 25 Defu Lane %, 539266 Defu Lane - Tel: 6791148

et indis International Tnsurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 . [Handled by Lalltha Krishnan - 6347 6139

f — :

Claimant's |

insurer ;mmmmmm{ﬂm - Ted!

(LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-1561 . [Handied by BRYAN TANT] . [Final Rpt due 22/05/2018]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

EvED B _ view Al |  Compose Case Mail |
» [11_SG (14/01/2019): Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (S§1570.36) - SLHSE72H - Clalm Handler; Lalitha Kri,.. '

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS ™ view All | Search T-u_|_n;|-nn'r-u'|' Complets ]
Priority Type Subjeet  Handler
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg ne 10seor1ser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email' sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No:  CC4/)1118008632/DJA30Q2
Date: 18/02/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India Intermnational Insurance Pie Lid Policy No: M4E0802
Finimant Vehicle g 1sg72m Insured Vehicle No:  SKD2552)
Date of Loss: 05/05/2018 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No.  N/A
[ F Ic
Reg No: SLH58T2H
Make & Modal: TOYOTA WISH, 1.8 X [A) Engine No 27R1817558
Reg. Dale: 10/11/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: ZGE206034440
Colour: Red Odometer: 137331 km
Engine Capacity. 1787 cc
Marke| Valua/New Car Price: MN/A
Sum Insured (S%). Market Value/New Car Price
ONDITION OF VEHI TIM F
General Condition Steering (Serviceable) Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabls): Yes Engine Modification: Ne Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 195/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 18565 R15
Froni Left Side: Firenza 5 mm Rear Left Side: Firenza 5 mm
Front Right Side: Firenza 5 mm Rear Right Side: Firenza 5 mm
The above values represent e remaining e resds depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Paris 1.211.00 81375 207.25 24 55
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 620.00 360.00 260.00 41.94
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S%) 1,831.00 1.273.75 557.25 30.43
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%5) 128.17 89.18 39.01 3044
Mett Amount (5$) 1,050.17 1,362.91 596.26 30.43
+ Car Rental (2.0 x S$100.00/day) (S§) 200.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (S§) 7.45
Nett Liability (S$) 1,570.36
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 08/05/2018
Date inspected: 08/05/2018 Inspected At Allswell Molor Traders (HQ)
25 Defu Lana B
Singapore 538266
Estimated Perod of Repair: 2.0 days
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 18/2/2019
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Adjuster: BRYAN TANI Manager: KENNETH KONG

NOTE: This repert represents our fimdings af the hime and place of inspection itahed heren. Such inspechon hes been camed oul fo the best of our
Knowledge and ability dut any other kabilfy under any other crcumsiances is hamby sspragsly sxcided
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Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 02 Jan 2019)

Parts: M1-MPYV TOYOTA WISH 1.8 X (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labaur: Repairer's {Price-denominaled Standard List) ‘
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLH5872H)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages. running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ems/values not in reforence catalogue are prefixed with an asteris: .

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Distorted 1,189.00F *1,180.00 FL
2 2 *CLIPS FOR BUMPER MNecessary 22.00FS *22 00FS
F=Franchise part S=SpcNett. LeListitemDusc
Sub Total (3%) 1,211.00 1,211.00
- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/25.00% (5§) 0.00 297.25
Total Parts (S$) 1,211.00 913.75
| Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no now miscellansous Homs selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 DISMANTLE /ASSEMBLY OF REAR BUMPER New 160.00 160.00

2 END PANEL (PANEL BEATING) (NPA) Maw 0.00 0.00

3 SPRAY PAINTING ,POLISHED & WASHED New 4B0.00 200.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 620.00 360.00

]_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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